BELTON PARISH COUNCIL INCORPORATING SANDTOFT AND BELTOFT

These are the Minutes of the Extraordinary Full Council Meeting of the Belton Parish Council held on Tuesday 7 June 2022, 7:00pm at Belton Public Hall.

In Attendance:

Councillors A Baker Cliff (Chair), S Cliff, L Drury, T Ferris, T Hazeltine, N Lapish, R Padgett, L Pickersgill, S Walsh G Ulley and Ward Cllr Mitchell

Clare Boyall Clerk and Responsible Financial Officer

0 Members of the Public

	Item	Proposer
01/06/22	Public Participation Session None Present.	
02/06/22	Apologies Clirs Waller, Ferris and Addlesee.	
03/06/22	Declarations of Interest Cllr Baker Cliff 5.1/06/22 Cllr Cliff 5.1/06/22	
04/06/22	Granting of Dispensations (Code of Conduct, 2012) None.	
	Cllr Baker Cliff and Cllr Cliff left the meeting room.	
	Cllr Ulley took the Chair.	
05/06/22 5.1	Planning Applications Application No: PA/2022/875 Proposal: Planning permission to construct a new detached double garage including demolition of existing garage Site Location: Ridgeway, Stocks Hill, Church Town, Belton, DN9 1PE	
	Cllr Vergette proposed to support the planning application, seconded by Cllr Drury. All in favour.	
	It was resolved to support the planning application.	
	Cllr Baker Cliff and Cllr Cliff re-entered the meeting room.	
	Cllr Baker Cliff took the Chair.	
5.2	Application No: PA/2022/711 Proposal: Planning permission to erect a two-storey rear extension Site Location: 27 High Street, Belton, DN9 1NJ	
	Cllr Pickersgill proposed to support the planning application, seconded by Cllr Ulley. All in favour.	

It was **resolved** to support the planning application.

5.3 **Application No:** PA/2022/964

Proposal: Planning permission for change of use from agricultural/pasture to industrial/commercial for existing business users.

Site Location: Land east of Sandtoft Industrial Estate Road 1, Sandtoft Industrial Estate, Belton, DN9 1PN.

Vote to exclude the press and public due to an exemption as defined in paragraph 1 of part 1 of schedule 12a of the Local Government Act 1972, also in accordance with the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 s1(2) due to the confidential nature of the items to be discussed.

This planning application was discussed at length. Opinions were expressed including job creation, increase in traffic, lack of traffic management and non-adherence to the weight restriction on Westgate Road. Cllr Walsh proposed to object to the planning application as the Parish Council cannot support the application until such time as the infrastructure is improved in that area, seconded by Cllr Cliff. All in favour.

It was **resolved** to object to the planning application as the Parish Council cannot support the application until such time as the infrastructure is improved in that area.

06/06/22 | Handyman

Cllr Baker Cliff proposed to send a letter to the handyman with the last pay, seconded by Cllr Pickersgill. All in favour.

It was **resolved** to send a letter to the handyman.

07/06/22 Date and Time of next meeting

Tuesday 21 June 2022 at 7:00 at The Public Hall Belton It was **resolved** that the draft minutes of the Full Council meeting held on 22 March 2022 be accepted as a true record.

Meeting closed at 7.40 pm